



PROFILE

Front-End Web Developer with years of experience in personnel and project management. Recently earned a certificate in Full Stack Development from University of Denver with high marks

With my background in the liberal arts as well as my extensive project management experience, I am able to approach challenges creatively as well take the lead on a project reliably. I'm looking forward to marrying my passion for problem-solving with my recently acquired skills in a fast-paced programming environment.

TECHNOLOGIES KNOWN

Javascript	MySql & Mongo
HTML/CSS	Node
jQuery	Express
React	

CONTACT

PHONE:
720-841-3467

WEBSITE:
<http://richardhamp.com/>

GITHUB:
<https://github.com/RichardHamp>

EMAIL:
rick@richardhamp.com

RICHARD HAMP

Junior Web Developer

EDUCATION

Bootcamp Certification-Full Stack Development
Denver University, Denver CO
2020

Javascript-based full stack bootcamp. Graduated with high marks.

Bachelors of Arts in English, Philosophy, and Religious Studies
Gonzaga University, Spokane WA
2005

Graduated Magna Cum Laude
Triple majored in English, Philosophy, and Religious Studies

WORK EXPERIENCE

LCM Property Management: HOA Property Manager
2014–Current

Legacy Partners: Tech Lead
2010-2014

Plunger and Nail: Owner
2007-2010

SKILLS

- Solid managerial and supervisory experience. Managed crews of up to fifteen people including hiring and, when required, firing of employees.
- Extensive project management experience including several multi-million-dollar projects as well as some that spanned over several years requiring extensive scheduling and oversight.
- Ability to reorganize practices and systems for superior results. Reworked several systems for my current HOA including hiring practices, rewriting the Rules and Regulations for clarification and updating, and enlisting and working with a developer to create a completely new system for our front desk staff that included both employee systems as well as a check-in system for guests.